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Subject: FW: Political Alert - Australia Post must come clean on 'secret deals' and 
special treatment involving Pauline Hanson (FED 
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-----Original Message-----
From: CCH Parliament <politicalalert@cch.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 2:51 PM 
To: politicalalert@cch.com.au 
Subject: Political Alert - Australia Post must come clean on 'secret deals' and special 
treatment involving Pauline Hanson (FED 

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to 
secureatpost@auspost.com. au<mail to: secureatpost@auspost.com. au> 

Please find attached: 

AUSTRALIA POST MUST COME CLEAN ON 'SECRET DEALS' AND SPECIAL 
TREATMENT INVOLVING PAULINE HANSON (FED 

Front page media reports that Australia Post Managing Director Christine Holgate threatened 
to call police to ensure Pauline Hanson's parcels were delivered to Melbourne public housing 
towers in lockdown have led the CEPU Communications Union to raise serious questions 
about the relationship between Australia Post and the One National leader, Pauline Hanson 
These revelations detail an incident that occurred after Senator Hanson moved to established 
an inquiry into the relaxation of mail delivery regulation, allowing the doubling of delivery 
times, but then 'ran dead' on the issue. CEPU Communications Union National Secretary, 
Greg Rayner, said, "Deteriorating postal services have been forced through under the cover of 
Covid-19 and the community deserves to know why. 
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